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DATE: August 14, 2009
TO: All Licensees and Interested Parties
FROM: Randall E. Sayre, Member

RE: INFORMATIONAL SEMINARS

The Gaming Control Board has scheduled Informational Seminars to be held at the
following locations, dates and times:

Wednesday, September 16, 2009
10:00 am
Cashman Field Center
850 Las Vegas Blvd. North (at Washington)
Las Vegas, Nevada

Note: Parking at Cashman Field is $3. You may park for free at the Grant Sawyer State Office Building (555 E.
Washington Ave.) - across the street from Cashman Field

Monday, September 21, 2009
10:00 am
Gaming Control Board
1919 College Parkway
Carson City, Nevada

The scheduled topics to be discussed are (with additional topics as time permits):

1.  Nightclubs 7. Race & sports

2. Pool & spa operations 8.  Intellectual property theft

3. Advertising 9.  Notification requirements — minors
4.  Promotions 10. Receipt of chips/TITO vouchers

5. Tournament operations without evidence of play or ID

6.

Charitable events 11. Regulation 5.011 discussion

The Board will continue to accept suggestions for additional topics by email at
rsayre@gch.nv.gov and at these scheduled seminars. Suggestions and/or questions not addressed
at these seminars will be addressed directly with the submitting party or in subsequent seminars.

Please limit the number of attendees from each property to no more than 3 due to possible
room capacity issues.

RES/KB:amt

cc: Dennis K. Neilander, Chairman
Mark A. Lipparelli, Member



